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2011R00019/VK
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. |[|-"#9 QNTW\>
18 U.S.C. § 922(g) (1),
v 18 U.8.C. § 924(d) (1), and
28 U.S.C. § 2461{c)
JAMAL MAINOR : INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey,
sitting at Newark, charges:

On or about July 7, 2010, in Hudson County, in the
District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JAMAL MATINOR,

having been coﬁvicted of a crime punishable by imprisconment for a
term exceeding one year in the Superior Court of New Jersey,
Esgex County, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a
firearm and ammunition, namely an Accu-Tek Model AT-380, .380
Caliber firearm, bearing the serial number 009860, loaded with

two (2)FC 380 autc ball point rounds.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922 (g) (1) .




Case 2:11-cr-00079-WJM Document 10  Filed 02/04/11 Page 2 of 3 PagelD: 15

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1. The allegations contained on Page 1 of this
Indictment are incorporated by reference as though set forth in
full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to
Title 18, United States Code, Section 924 (d) (1) and Title 28,
United States Code, Section 2461 (c).

2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g), set forth on Page 1
of this Indictment, the defendant,

JAMAL MATNOR
shall forfeit to the United States any firearms and ammunition
involved in or used in the commiséion of that offense, including
the feollowing:

{1) an Accu-Tek Model AT-380, .380 Caliber firearm,

bearing the serial number 009860;

(2) two (2)FC 380 auto ball point rounds.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

924 (d) (1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461 (c).

PAUL J. FI MAN (’/
United States Attorney
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